From: Kate McMahon <Kate.McMahon@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22,2022 9:22 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Genese Turner <Genese.Turner@cityofchicago.org>; James Esparza
<James.Esparza@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Request - BOE Approval for Travel: Health Equity Awakened Fellowship

Hello Steve,

I'm writing as follow up to confirm that my colleague Genny Turner (cc-ed) and | participated in

the Health Equity Awakened Leadership Institute Fellowship in-person meeting outside of Boston, MA
from June 7-June 10, 2022. The purpose of this fellowship is to develop personal, institutional, and
structural level approaches to health equity and racial justice. As indicated below, Human Impact
Partners, the program sponsor, covered the cost of our flights and rooming accommodations to attend
this meeting. Please advise if you require any additional information.

Thank you as always for your support.

Happy Wednesday,

Kate

Kate McMahon, MPH (she, her, hers)
Director, Health Equity in All Policies
Chicago Department of Public Health
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